ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS,
REHABILITATION & REENTRY

Human Resources & Development Group
Central Promotional Register

Memorandum
TO: Personnel Liaisons
FROM: Adam Diaz, HR Analyst INT, Central Promotional Register
DATE: Monday, May 13, 2024

SUBJECT: Statewide Community Corrections Officer, Ann#24-686CP

Attached is the new Central Promotional Register for Correctional Lieutenant, Ann#24-686CP, Register
#308, effective Monday, May 20, 2024, or sooner if the current register #24-682CP no longer satisfies
recruitment needs. This register will replace the current Community Corrections Officer register. Please
review and let me know of any status changes.

Please ensure the register is readily accessible to all employees.

If you have any questions, please call me at (602) 255-2402.



CENTRAL PROMOTIONAL REGISTER
Community Corrections Officer
Announcement #24-686CP/Register 308
Effective: Monday, May 20, 2024

Rank Name Location
1. Burch, Delorian Tucson
2. Gallardo, Eduardo Yuma
3. Santiago, Douglas External
4. Pullen, Faith Phoenix
5. Nunez, Demaris External
6. Lane, Katahlena Lewis
7, McGuire, Patt (COTA) Yuma
8. Taylor, Deborah Perryville
9. Luque, Yiovani Yuma
10. Martinez, Brandon Perryville
11. Muniz, Jammie Lewis
12. Gezzi, Ronald External
13. Sodipo, Olanrewaju Eyman

* The register developed from this recruitment will expire on the effective date of a new Register. However, a register shall be active for the
period of time specified in the announcement or until it no longer satisfies recruitment needs, whichever occurs first. Registers may be
extended when necessary.



